

ENRICA LEMMI

Associate Professor in Geography at the University of Pisa, Faculty of Foreign Languages and Literature. Since 2004, teacher of the Geography of Tourism at the Campus di Scienze del Turismo in Lucca. Since 2010, member of scientific board of the PhD in Geopolitics at University of Pisa.

Research Doctorate in Urban and Regional Geography; researcher since 1996, carrying out numerous research studies in the field of Urban Geography and Tourism Geography. Author of numerous publications, and speaker at many conferences in Italy and abroad.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Dates (from – to):** 2006-2011
 - **Name and address of employer:** Pisa University, Department of Human and Environmental Sciences.
 - **Type of business or sector:** University
 - **Occupation or position held:** Associate Professor of Geography.
 - **Main activities and responsibilities:**
 - Lecturer in Economic Geography - Pisa University.
 - Lecturer in Regional Geography - Pisa University.
 - Lecturer in Theory and Methods in Geography - Pisa University.
 - Lecturer in Geography for Tourism - Pisa University.
 - Lecturing duties at the SSIS (equivalent to PGCE) of Pisa.
 - Lecturing in Teaching diplomas at Pavia University
 - Lecturing on the Masters degree in Tourism and the Environment, Pisa University.
- Have undertaken some lecturing for some Masters at the Scuola Superiore di Sant'Anna, Pisa.
Member of the Board of the Department of Human and Environmental Sciences at Pisa University.
Member of the Board that issues funds throughout the University.
In charge (Geography) for the ERASMUS exchange programme at the Modern Languages Faculty at Pisa University.
Sits on the Board of the Toscana Region (Leghorn area) with specific interest in buildings and surrounding areas of public interest.
Member of scientific board of the PhD in Geopolitics at Pisa University.
- **Dates (from – to):** 2006-2011
 - **Name and address of employer:** Campus di Scienze del Turismo di Lucca
 - **Type of business or sector:** University
 - **Occupation or position held:** Associate Professor of Geography
 - **Main activities and responsibilities:**
 - Lecturer in Geography of Tourism
 - Vice-President of the state Board of Tourism Sciences at the Campus di Scienze del Turismo di Lucca.
 - Head of Research of Territorial Systems at the Centre for Study and Research at the Campus Foundation for Studies of the Mediterranean.
 - Member of the board table for “Lucca Fuori – Il Polo fieristico e tecnologico. Master Plan del Parco del Terziario Ecosostenibile”.

- **Dates (from – to):** 2009-2010
- **Name and address of employer:** Scuola Superiore della Pubblica Amministrazione – Presidenza del Consiglio dei Ministri
- **Type of business or sector:** Specialisation school
- **Occupation or position held:** Associate Professor of Geography
- **Main activities and responsibilities:**
 - Lecturer in Geography
 - Lecturing in Management of tourist facilities and cultural sights

- **Dates (from – to):** 1996-2006
- **Name and address of employer:** University of Pisa, Humanities Faculty, Department of Human and Environmental Sciences
- **Type of business or sector:** University
- **Occupation or position held:** Researcher in Geography
- **Main activities and responsibilities:** Lecturing

- **Dates (from – to):** 2000
- **Name and address of employer:** University of Hanover – Department of Geography
- **Type of business or sector:** University
- **Occupation or position held:** Visiting Professor
- **Main activities and responsibilities:** Lecturing with particular interest in the geography of the Mediterranean

- **Dates (from – to):** 1996-2006
- **Name and address of employer:** Provincia di Massa-Carrara
- **Type of business or sector:** Provincial Government
- **Occupation or position held:** Scientific Consultant
- **Main activities and responsibilities:** Drafting of Provincial Report on the Labour Market 1995 (published as Chp. 6 in the Rapporto Economia 1996 della provincia di Massa-Carrara)

- **Dates (from – to):** 1993-1996
- **Name and address of employer:** Istituto Tecnico Commerciale di Pescia
- **Type of business or sector:** Technical High School
- **Occupation or position held:** Teacher
- **Main activities and responsibilities:** Teaching Economic Geography

- **Dates (from – to):** 1993-1994
- **Name and address of employer:** Provincia di Massa-Carrara
- **Type of business or sector:** Provincial Government
- **Occupation or position held:** Scientific Consultant
- **Main activities and responsibilities:** Drafting of Provincial Report on the Labour Market 1993/94 with Prof. M Costa

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- **Dates (from – to):** 1995-1996
- **Name and type of organisation providing education and training:** University of Pisa – Department of Human and Environmental Sciences

- **Principal subjects/occupational skills covered:** Post-Doctorate Research in Urban and Regional Geography

- **Dates (from – to):** 1991-1994

- **Name and type of organisation providing education and training:** University of Pisa – University of Genoa – University of Trento

- **Principal subjects/occupational skills covered:** Research Doctorate in Urban and Regional Geography

- **Title of qualification awarded:** Research Doctor

- **Dates (from – to):** 1984-1990

- **Name and type of organisation providing education and training:** University of Pisa – Faculty of Literature and Philosophy

- **Principal subjects/occupational skills covered:** Modern Languages Degree – specialisation in Geography

- **Title of qualification awarded:** BA in Literature 110/110 e lode

- **Dates (from – to):** 1987

- **Name and type of organisation providing education and training:** Academy of Sciences, University of Warsaw and Cracow, Poland

- **Principal subjects/occupational skills covered:** Researching material for draft of dissertation in Urban Geography

MAIN PUBLICATIONS

E. LEMMI (ed) (in print), *I «geotinerari», fra valori territoriali e progettazione turistica*, Bologna, Pàtron.

E. LEMMI (2009), *Dallo «spazio consumato» ai luoghi ritrovati. Verso una geografia del turismo sostenibile*, Milano, FrancoAngeli.

P.R. FEDERICI, E. LEMMI (2008), “Il bacino dell'Arno”, in M.G. GRILLOTTI DI GIACOMO (ed.), *Atlante tematico delle acque d'Italia*, Genova, Brigati, pp. 255-264.

E. LEMMI, M. DE LEO (2007), *Università italiane e mobilità studentesca. Geografia del riequilibrio e della competizione*, Roma, Società Geografica Italiana.

E. LEMMI, M. SIENA TANGHERONI (2004), “I parchi minerari delle Colline Metallifere e dell'Amiata: un esempio di recupero ambientale”, in C. MADAU (ed.), *Risorse culturali e sviluppo locale*, vol. II, Genova, Brigati (coll. «Memorie della Società Geografica Italiana», LXXIV), pp. 757-779.

B. CORI, E. LEMMI (eds.) (2002), *Spatial Dynamics of Mediterranean Coastal Regions*, Bologna, Pàtron, voll.2.

E. LEMMI, (2002), "Città e globalizzazione", in *Boll. Soc. Geogr. Ital.*, Serie XII, vol. 7, pp. 587-605.

B. CORI, E. LEMMI (eds.) (2001), *La Regione Mediterranea. Sviluppo e cambiamento*, Bologna, Pàtron.